

HEALTHY LIVING GROUP COMMITTEE MEETING

HELD ON TUESDAY MAY 30TH 2017 AT METHODIST CHURCH

APOLOGIES: Arthur Tatchell, Alison Prestt, Mary Hampson, Alun Williams, Mike Goldsmith

PRESENT: Eddy Stephenson, Roos Allsop, Keith Lambert, Fran Edwards, Ros Hearn, Carlie Karakusevic, Elaine Cawthraw, Jenny Charlton, Wendy Bristow

MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Signed as correct. Proposed by Elaine and seconded by Jenny.

MATTERS ARISING: The Festival is a later agenda item.

UPDATES:

- Dementia Friendly Village: **Alison** may have posters which could be used for display during the Festival.
- Memory Café: Poster and leaflets have been produced for the Festival.
- Defibrillator: The Community Centre defibrillator is now commissioned but not the one at The Elizabethan. Some problems have been reported with the operation of defibrillators and this will be monitored to see if it may affect the ones in our community.
- Bishopsteignton Care Watch: The A5 leaflet is now in the village Welcome pack. It was suggested that the leaflet could be put on the village website and on the village social media sites. **Eddy** will produce more leaflets. The Health and Wellbeing hub at Teignmouth Hospital will be emailed with information about the scheme and then Health and Social Care staff could then tell Bishopsteignton clients about it. (**Eddy**).
Ros has not yet visited the Hub at Ipplepen but will do so after the Festival with a view to having a café in the Methodist Church more than one Friday in the month.
- Trim Trail: The situation is the same – we cannot pursue this further until the Parish Council Countryside and Recreation committee has reported. It was discussed whether the Trim Trail could be relocated to Michaels Field (formerly called Tri-corner field) and to do this we would need to negotiate with Teignbridge council which could be more productive once we have an official Charity Number. Money has been earmarked for the trail in our budget and also the Parish Council.
- COI status: The application has been submitted.

FESTIVAL:

A DVD of CPR will be run in the Health and Wellbeing marquee. We will be able to borrow apparatus from Teign Heart Beat and Eddy will demonstrate it.

There will be a demo of The Talking Newspaper in the marquee.

Ros will find out the best times during the Festival for Teign Heart Beat and St John's Ambulance to do demonstrations which we would like to take place in the main marquee.

Committee members will man the Healthy Living Group stand in the Health and Wellbeing tent. Please could **committee members** give their availability to Eddy.

Jenny has produced a poster which shows the achievements of the Healthy Living Group and we will ask visitors for suggestions about what they think we could do in the future. We will advertise for volunteers.

Elaine will approach Tesco's to see if they will donate a phone which we could have so that people could communicate directly with Healthy Living Group.

Jenny has produced posters and leaflets about the Memory Café which will be displayed.

2 tables, Coastwatch display boards, 2 directors chairs needed. **(Eddy)**

AOB: There will be a vintage games evening in the Community Centre, a beetle drive. The 18th November will be booked subject to availability.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 4TH JULY 2017 AT 7.30pm in Methodist Church